
 

 

Arch i tec t ’ s  Supplementa l  Instruct ions  Addendum 
310 West 19 th Terrace, Kansas City, Missouri 64108  ph: 816.994.8970  fax: 816 .994.8974 

 

 Project:   Samish Xwch'ángteng Development on 34th Street  

    Anacortes, WA  

 

 

Addendum/ASI No.: Addendum 04 

 Date of Issuance: June 3rd, 2022   

 

 Owner:   Samish Indian Nation, 

8327 Summit Park Road 

Anacortes, WA 98221  

    

 To Contractor: All Potential Bidders 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 

Documents, and all subsequent addenda. Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged in the space 

provided on the Bid Form.  

 

Addendums & bid question procedure: 

• All questions must be submitted in writing to Kim McKinnon, kmckinnon@samishtribe.nsn.us. 

Questions via phone will be required to be submitted in writing for an answer.  

• Travois will collect questions and respond in addendums (one per week) that will be issued to all 

bidders. Deadline to submit questions is 12pm PDT on Thursdays (May 5, May 12, May 19, May 26, 

June 2,) for answer and inclusion in Addenda typically released on Mondays. 

• Question period will end on Thursday June 2nd  (12pm PDT) with response sent to group by Friday, 

June 3rd , EOB. No additional questions will be allowed after that date. 

 

Description: 

 

The following questions have been posed of the project. Answers as follows: 

 

1. Who is paying for the water meters & utility hook-up fees? GC  

2. Limited Waiver of Sovereign immunity: Attached  

3. Because of how Project is Funded, are there any Domestic Requirements for material used in this 

Project? Buy America or Buy American for Example? not a requirement. Preference is for goods, 

products or materials produced in the United States.  

4. 2116 34th Street: Increased driveway apron width by 4’ and additional new 20’ wide apron  

5. Add to cover: Deferred Submittals Fire Sprinklers (Fire Marshal and MEP to review), Prefabricated 

Wood Trusses and Engineered I-Joists   

6. Note clarification: A001 note #44 A blower door test is required by the Washington State Energy 

Code R402.4.1.2 Testing for each housing unit. Test to be paid and coordinated by contractor 

7. Will the electrician be responsible for installing the 2” conduit from community center IT closet to 

each cottage? Yes  

a. Will electrician also be responsible for the fiber & RG6 homeruns installed in this conduit? IT 

contractor plan to do this work.It is  General Contractor's responsibility to coordinate 

subcontractors scope. 

b. Will electrician be responsible for the PH/TV enclosure installed @ exterior of cottage? Yes 

8. Will the electrician be responsible for pulling CAT6 from IT enclosure, at community center, to each 

cottage? IT contractor plan to do this work.It is  General Contractor's responsibility to coordinate 

subcontractors scope. 



a. There is a location @ covered porch & carport and community center – notes say cat6 cable 

from IT enclosure for future use & blanked off.  Please clarify note. Electrician to provide 

conduit from community building IT room to each porch and exterior community center door 

to j-box for future IT connection. 

9. Is there a proposed contractor parking and material laydown area nearby? There is the 2 acres that 

is being developed – the wetland buffer for contractor use.  There will be street parking once 34th 

street is built in front of existing houses.   

10. Upon review of the plans it appears this project requires 14 NFPA 13D wet pipe fire sprinkler 

systems for each of the 14 homes and one NFPA 13 wet pipe fire sprinkler system for the 

Community Center. Please verify.   Correct 

11. Foundation slab: putting rigid insulation under the entire slab can create voids that can lead to 

cracking.  (A more typical method was described as follows: rigid insulation is placed on the inside 

face of the footing and stem wall and wrapped underneath the slab until a length of 2’ is reached.)  

Please confirm the rigid insulation is to be placed under the entire slab.  Yes rigid insulation is to be 

placed under the entire slab per the project’s energy code points required.  

12. The height of the rigid insulation on the outside face of perimeter walls is 24” according to 

architectural plans but according to the structural drawings the bottom of footing to top of slab 

would not be that tall.  Please confirm that you did want the rigid insulation on the outside face of 

the wall. Yes rigid insulation is to be placed on outside face of wall from footing to slab minimum of 

18” at  Foundation Plan “A” and minimum of 24” at  Foundation Plan “B”.  

13. There are a few structures to be installed in the utility corridor to the north of the project, between 

the church’s lot and the residential lots to the West. The excavation depth for each of these looks to 

be over 10ft deep, there is a potential that the size of the excavation top will extend passed the 

utility easement limit into these properties. Have the owners of these properties been notified and 

forewarned about this potential impediment.  If pavement, or trees are undermined in the process of 

installing these manhole structures or the sewer line between, will there be a requirement to restore 

existing conditions? Contractors do not have permission to excavate beyond the 20-foot easement 

that the church property has given to the Tribe. If necessary, trench boxes should be used by the 

contractor to minimize the excavation of the trench. Contractors will be liable if they cause any 

damage to adjacent property. 

14. Is there anywhere near the project site but not within the bounds of the subdivision which can be 

utilized for the location of the job-office trailer and for material laydown? We anticipate maintaining 

these facilities inside the construction area during construction will impede the speed of the project, 

in such a fully utilized lot. There is not 

15. Plans show Foundation Plan A – ADA Unit (sheet S200-A) and Foundation Plan B – ADA (sheet 

S200-B).  Confirm that Foundation Plan A – ADA Unit is for the designated ADA units #2, #5, #12, 

#14 on sheet A100.  Also, confirm Foundation Plan B – ADA is for all other units not listed as either 

ADA or Sensory. Two options are provided for foundation plans. Both options work for ADA Units. 

Foundation plan "A" provides a stem wall option detail to work as a retaining wall where finished 

grade is 12" below FF.  Contractor may use either foundation detail.   

16. Clubhouse doors 202 for the network and janitor closets are in a Type D - 2 hour wall but they are 

specified to be hollow core residential doors.  Please clarify door type in this area for fire rating. As 

specified Doors are not in rated wall  

17. On civil sheet 17 (water service plan) construction note 3 says 2” ductile iron pipe. The site civil 

schedule of values says the same thing.  2” ductile iron pipe is not made / 3” is the smallest size it’s 

made in.  What material do you want for the 2” water line? PVC 

18. There is no listed medium for the fall protection zone around the slide, playcreation has suggested 

playground grass, is this acceptable? Yes 

19. The installation cost for a play creation certified installation crew to come out to the project (from 

Enumclaw, likely) will be excessive. John Larson with playcreation has suggested that the slide be 

assembled, and posts poured with concrete bases and assemble per assembly instructions and that 

play creation send a representative afterward to perform a final inspection and sign off prior to 

burying the concrete. Is this also acceptable? Yes  

 
 

CHANGES TO PROJECT DRAWINGS: 

1. Sheet ATS: add DEFERRED SUBMITTALS LIST  

2. A200, A201, A202, A203, A204, A300, A301, A302, A303, A304, A305 note #18 add MAXIMUM 5 

AIR CHANGES PER HOUR. A BLOWER DOOR TEST IS REQUIRED BY THE WASHINGTON STATE 



ENERGY CODE R402.4.1.2 TESTING FOR EACH HOUSING UNIT. TEST TO BE PAID AND 

COORDINATED BY CONTRACTOR 

3. CIVIL SET REV 4&5  

 

CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL: 

1. Limited waiver of Sovereign immunity.  

 

Attachments:   

Addendum #4 Sheets: ATS, A200, A201, A202, A203, A204, A300, A301, A302, A303, A304, A305, CIVIL SET, 

SAMISH LIH SCHEDULE OF VALUES,  Limited waiver of Sovereign immunity 

  

 

 

  

By Rebecca Riden, Senior Architect/Project Manager, Travois Design and 

Construction Services 

 
6/3/2022 

  

Date 
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Exhibit G. Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity 
Samish is a federally recognized Indian tribe with sovereign immunity from unconsented suit absent its express 
waiver. In order to provide for an enforceable method of dispute resolution for any disputes or controversies 
arising out of or relating to this Agreement, Samish agrees to a limited waiver of its sovereign immunity, as 
expressly set forth herein. 

Samish expressly consents to a limited waiver of its sovereign immunity in favor of Contractor, from suit for 
purposes of this agreement. Samish consents to suit against it by Contractor (and, if payment or performance 
bonds are required, then by any Surety providing such bond) in the same manner and to the same extent that 
Contractor could sue Samish if Samish were not an entity with sovereign immunity, as specifically limited below.  
Contractor and any applicable surety may not commence any action against Samish except in strict conformity 
with the provisions and requirements of Samish's limited waiver of its sovereign immunity. This agreement is 
specifically limited to the signatory parties hereto, and any applicable sureties. 

The Parties intend that the terms and conditions of this section are exclusively for the benefit of the signatory 
parties and confer no rights or benefits on any third party.  The terms of this section provide the exclusive remedy 
to either party for the resolution of any dispute. 

Samish expressly consents to personal and subject matter jurisdiction in the courts of the State of Washington for 
purposes of this Agreement, including any appeals taken from any state court through the last level of legally 
available appellate review. The parties mutually waive any right to trial by jury. The rights and obligations of the 
parties and the interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Washington, without regard to conflicts of law provisions. Samish expressly agrees to a waiver of its right to seek 
review of this Agreement in any manner in the Samish Tribal Court, and expressly waives its right to exhaustion of 
tribal court remedies as confirmed by federal law principles. Samish expressly waives any right to seek or claim 
tribal court jurisdiction to adjudicate any controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any 
amendments thereto, and will not file any pleading or make any appearance in the Samish Tribal Court regarding 
this Agreement without the express written consent of Contractor. 

Samish's limited waiver of sovereign immunity provided herein is specifically limited to the following actions and 
judicial remedies: (1) binding arbitration if provided for in this Agreement; (2) declaratory relief by Samish or 
Contractor to determine whether a party is violating any of the terms of this Agreement; (3) any specific action or 
discontinuance of some action by Samish or Contractor (or, if applicable, its surety)  to bring Samish or Contractor 
into full compliance with its duties and obligations expressly assumed by it under the Agreement or under 
Washington law, including but not limited to consent to enforcement of any judgment or order of the courts by 
any means available under the laws of the State of Washington; and (4) monetary relief for noncompliance with 
the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

In no event shall either party be liable for punitive, consequential, special, or indirect damages including lost 
profits under this Agreement (except as specifically provided in this Agreement), arising out of any cause. 
Monetary relief is limited to the amount of the Agreement and any costs, expenses and attorney fees associated 
with enforcement of the terms and remedies hereof. A prevailing party shall also be entitled to an award and 
judgment of its reasonable costs and attorney fees to enforce any equitable relief granted by court order or 
injunction, and to enforce, execute upon and obtain satisfaction of any resulting monetary judgment through any 
remedy which that party would be able to invoke if the other party were an entity that did not enjoy sovereign 
immunity, except as limited herein.  

Samish expressly agrees that Contractor may seek satisfaction of judgment arising hereunder from Samish 
Treasury ARPA Affordable Housing FRF funds set aside for the construction of this project, in a separate bank 
account at Heritage Bank Northwest Samish will not remove funds from this account except to pay invoices under 
this contract, If for some reason funds in that account get transferred, Samish agree to replace them back to the 
remaining contract amount. Tribal trust lands, realty and personal property are not available for judgment or 
seizure under this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to permit Contractor to encumber or 
seek satisfaction of judgment from any assets of Samish, except the assets specifically listed herein. Moreover, no 
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interest in land, whether tangible or intangible, vested or contingent, or any occupancy or other rights or 
entitlements therein or related thereto, shall be subject to attachment, execution, lien, judgment or other 
enforcement or satisfaction of any kind. Damages awarded against Samish pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement shall be satisfied solely from the assets listed herein and shall not constitute a lien upon or be 
collectible from any other income or assets of Samish or any member, officer, office holder, employee, affiliate, 
agent or representative of Samish. 

 



























PREPARED BY: PREPARED FOR:

PROJECT NAME: SAMISH 34TH ST HOUSING DATE:

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF VALUES - SITE CIVIL PROJECT NUMBER:

WSDOT ITEM NO. CONTRACT ITEM DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 0001 MOBILIZATION FOR SITE CIVIL 1 L.S.
2 0025 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 0.4 ACRE
3 0030 CLEARING AND GRUBBING - SITE 1.8 ACRE
4 0120 REMOVING ASPHALT CONC. PAVEMENT 254 S.Y.
5 0050 REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS 1 L.S.

6 0310 ROADWAY EXCAVATION INCL. HAUL 2,101 C.Y.
7 0470 EMBANKMENT COMPACTION 455 C.Y.

8 1100 FLARED END SECTION 12 IN. DIAM. 1 EACH
9 3152 TESTING SEWER PIPE 1,207 L.F.

10 3602 CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE STORM SEWER PIPE 12 IN. DIAM. 531 L.F.
11 1270 CL. IV REINF. CONC. CULV. PIPE 12 IN. DIAM. 66 L.F.
12 SP CATCH BASIN - 18" PVC 3 EACH
13 SP CURB OUTLET 2 EACH
14 3640 SEWER CLEANOUT 16 EACH
15 3766 PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE 6 IN. DIAM. 320 L.F.
16 3767 PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE 8 IN. DIAM. 887 L.F.
17 7360 MANHOLE 48 IN. DIAM. TYPE 1 6 EACH

18 3858 SERVICE CONNECTION 1 IN. DIAM. 9 EACH
19 3861 SERVICE CONNECTION 2 IN. DIAM. 1 EACH
20 3846 HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 EACH
21 SP PVC FOR WATER MAIN 2 IN. DIAM. 285 L.F.
22 3867 DUCTILE IRON PIPE FOR WATER MAIN 8 IN. DIAM. 370 L.F.
23 6160 GATE VALVE 8 IN. 2 EACH

24 5035 PERMEABLE BALLAST 10 C.Y.
25 5095 CRUSHED SURFACING BASE COURSE 355 C.Y.
26 5115 CRUSHED SURFACING TOP COURSE 146 C.Y.
27 5767 HMA (CLASS B) CL. 1/2 IN. PG 64-22 101 TON
28 5625 CEMENT CONC. PAVEMENT 342 C.Y.
29 6511 HMA SAWCUT AND SEAL 462 L.F.
30 6700 CEMENT CONC. TRAFFIC CURB AND GUTTER 930 L.F.
31 7055 CEMENT CONC. SIDEWALK 412 S.Y.
32 7058 CEMENT CONC. CURB RAMP PARALLEL TYPE A 2 EACH
33 7058 CEMENT CONC. CURB RAMP PERPENDICULAR TYPE B 2 EACH
34 7059 CEMENT CONC. DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE TYPE 4 97 S.Y.
35 SP PAVER STONE 569 S.Y.

36 6414 SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING 0.09 ACRE
37 6417 SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING - SITE 0.90 ACRE
38 6488 EROSION CONTROL AND WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION 1 L.S.
39 8058 LANDSCAPING 1 L.S.

40 6806 PAINT LINE 145 L.F.
41 6858 PAINTED STOP LINE 11 L.F.
42 6862 PAINTED ACCESS PARKING SPACE SYMBOL 2 EACH
43 6902 SIGN COVERING 15 S.F.
44 6949 CONDUIT PIPE 4 IN. DIAM. 100 L.F.
45 6971 PROJECT TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 L.S.

46 6243 ADJUST VALVE BOX 1 EACH
47 7006 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS B INCL. HAUL 359 C.Y.
48 7014 GRAVEL BACKFILL FOR DRAIN 305 C.Y.
49 7017 GRAVEL BACKFILL FOR PIPE ZONE BEDDING 6 C.Y.
50 7024 CONC. CLASS 3000 3 C.Y.
51 SP 6 FT WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE 474 L.F.
52 7040 LICENSED SURVEYING FOR SITE CIVIL 1 EST.
53 7054 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE 40 S.F.
54 7069 WHEEL STOP 12 EACH
55 SP SPLIT RAIL FENCE 627 L.F.
56 SP GROUP MAILBOXES 1 EACH
57 SP RELOCATE EXISTING MAILBOX 2 EACH
58 SP DOUBLE CHECK VALVE AND VAULT 1 EACH
59 6945 2" PVC CONDUIT 7,718 L.F.
60 SP PHONE-NETWORK PULL BOXES 5 EACH

Grand Total =

SAMISH INDIAN NATION

June 3, 2022

60196

PREPERARTION

GRADING

STORM / SANITARY SEWER

WATER LINES

SURFACING / PAVEMENT

EROSION CONTROL & PLANTING

TRAFFIC

OTHER ITEMS
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